XXVII

The Jefferson County Landmarks Commission met in the County Planning
Commission's Office on Monday, April 7th at 10:00 a.m. Present were
Miss Stanley, Mrs. Riely, Capt. Schley and Mr. Franzen. Or. Washington,
Chairman, was absent and Capt. Schley chaired the meeting.

Capt. Schley reported that the County Court has approved $1200.00'for
the working budget for fiscal year 1976 for the Landmarks Commission.

Mrs. Riely suggested Mr. Charles Wood as a possible candidate for a
typist position. Mrs. Riely will contact Mr. Wood in the near future.
Various methods of paying for such services were discussed. -

Capt. Schley reported on the status of the Commission's Register of
Historic places. Forms for Travelers Rest and White House have been
completed and forms for other structures visited are 1in various stages of

fi11ing out.

Mrs. Riely reported on the interior decorating committee's recommendations
for redoing the Court House. They are seeking the assistance of Mr. Elliott
W. Jayne, Director of Security for Colonial Williamsburg for recommendations
concerning floor finishes and coverings.

Mrs. Riely read a letter addressed to Dr. Lédﬁard'DaVis, West Virgfﬁfé
Antiquities Commission requesting aid in having the Charles Town Opera House
listed on the National Register. R

The Commission discussed additional Bi-Centennial period houses that may be
eligible for Landmark status. They were -

Meadow Spring , :

-~ -~ - Israel Friend - -~ - e g
Eastwood ’
Rehaud House

Capt;‘Schley mentioned that the treasurer's records are required to be
audited by two members of the Commission as stated in the by-laws. Mrs. Riely
and Miss Stanley examined the treasurer's report and found it in good order.

Capt. Schley listed Piedmont, Springdale and Springwood as the next
recipients of bronze plaques.




